
       Addendum#1 
 

 

Project Number: 

DATE: 
1800816 Addendum Number: 1 

 

  

Project Name: 
Coventry High School – Cafeteria & Janitor Closet Abatement 

  

Date: May 20, 2020  

  
 

This Addendum is an integral part of the Contract Documents and shall be treated as such.  Bidders shall 

acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid Form.  The following changes shall supersede 

previously issued Contract Documents to the extent modified by this Addendum. 

 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

Q1. Who is responsible for air and visual clearances for the asbestos? 

A1. The Town of Coventry has retained BL Companies for the asbestos visuals and 

clearances. 

 

Q2. Can we use chemical or grinding for the mastic? 

A2. Use of chemicals must be compatible with the replacement materials. Grinding is allowed 

if following requirement for keeping materials wet and HEPA equipped grinders or 

Blastrac. 

 

Q3. Can I get a copy of the list attendees? 

A3. List attached. 

 

Q4. There are 3 ventilator units and the tiles run under them. Do these units need to be 

removed and floor abated or can the unit remain in place?  

A4. School Maintenance will remove and replace the unit ventilators. Contractor is 

responsible for removing and replacing tile underneath. 

 

Q5. The Janitor Closet with the floor mounted slop sink, what type of flooring replaces the 

current one? Is it VCT or some type of quarry tile?? 

A5. The floor in the Janitor Closet shall be the same VCT as specified for the cafeteria.  

 

Q6. What are the hours of operation for the school during the shut down and floor 

replacement phase? 

A6. Hours are 6am to 6 pm Monday thru Friday but additional hours can be scheduled. 

 

Q7. Is it possible for our abatement subcontractor to visit the site to get a better understanding 

of the scope of work required to be done at the area? 

A7. Yes, they can schedule a time by contacting Bill Trudelle at WTrudelle@coventryct.org 

 



       Addendum#1 
 

 

Invitation to Bid 

 Remove 

 Coventry Public Schools (CPS) seeks to abate approximately 18,083 square feet of Vinyl 

Asbestos Tile (VAT) flooring and mastic at Coventry High School, along with associated cove 

base, adhesive, carpet and glue and replace with Vinyl Composition Tile. 

 Replace with the following: 

 Coventry Public Schools (CPS) seeks to abate approximately 3,260 square feet of Vinyl 

Asbestos Tile (VAT) flooring and mastic at Coventry High School, along with associated cove 

base and adhesive and replace with Vinyl Composition Tile and cove base. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 



 
 

WALK THROUGH ATTENDEES 
 

Oscar's Abatement LLC.                                                              oabatement@aol.com 

 

Air Quality Experts                                                                      MDichard@aqenh.com 

 

Lee Setzler                                                                                     Lees@johnboyleco.com 

 

Acme Abatement Contractor                                                     Sopheak@acme-abatement.com 

 

ENCO                                                                                               richardshultz@sbcglobal.net 

 

Bestech                                                                                            Estrickland@bestechct.com 

 

Abatement Industries Group                                                       john@aigcorp.org 

 

Wiese Construction                                                                        cell 860-941-9735 

 

Diversity construction                                                                   mdaigle@diversitycg.com 

 

ACR                                                                                                    SManii@AnthonyCRose.com 

 

F&E Frontier Environmental LLC                                                  frontierenviromental@gmail.com 

 


